

# JULIA LERNER

Student and freelance journalist with expertise in photography, videography and editing. I am a multiplatform journalism major with minors in rhetoric and philosophy, and am involved with various campus publications, WMUC and the CIVICUS Living and Learning program.

## EDUCATION

B.A. Journalism  
University of Maryland,  
College Park  
08/2015 - 05/2019

## SKILLS

Knowledge of professional  
broadcast/DSLR cameras  
360 and virtual reality videography  
Adobe production suite

## HONORS

*John A. Jenkins Internship '72  
Internship Award*  
University of Maryland – 2017  
school year.

*Gridiron Foundation Scholarship*  
University of Maryland –  
2016/2017 and the 2015/2016  
school years.

*Philanthropic Educational Organiza-  
tion International Scholarship*  
P.E.O. International Group –  
2016/2017 and the 2015/2016  
school years.

## CONTACT

6801 Preinkert Drive  
7801B  
College Park, MD., 20742  
740.258.8345  
julia.lerner.96@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

***Library of Congress*** **05/2018 - Present**

### ***Junior Fellow- Congressional Research Services***

As a Junior Fellow in the CRS, I was responsible for creating new promotional content for a congressional audience. I worked on video assignments, conducted interviews with the Librarian of Congress and members of Congress, and worked on proposals for new content while meeting strict deadlines.

***Capital News Service*** **01/2018 - 05/2018**

### ***Visual Reporter***

News photographer and reporter in and around Washington. Responsibilities include daily coverage of politics in Washington, including introduced legislation, protests, and events like the State of the Union.

***Seacrest Studios*** **01/2017 - 05/2017**

### ***Intern***

Create and host in-studio radio and television programming for children ages 3-18. This experience required understanding of broadcast equipment, as well as scriptwriting, live broadcasts, and show production. While there, I was responsible for creating television broadcasts and hosting live radio shows.

***The Diamondback*** **07/2016 - Present**

### ***Photographer, Photography Editor***

Attend and photograph events around the University of Maryland's campus for this student-run publication. This role requires expert knowledge of the Adobe suite, with particular focus on Photoshop, Lightroom, and Bridge.

***The Diamondback*** **10/2015 - 03/2017**

### ***Designer***

Create and design graphics based on the daily web content, create shareable graphics for social media and aid in the creation of the print layout, which is published every Monday. This role required expert knowledge in Adobe Indesign and Photoshop.

***The Writer's Bloc*** **08/2015 - 04/2018**

### ***Photography Editor***

Manage a staff of about 10 photographers, schedule events, handle publicity, editing news stories, writing articles, taking photographs, and leading weekly meetings for the premiere Arts and Culture publication at the University of Maryland.